

STAFF RESUME: EN006

Career Summary

A graduate environmental scientist with three years' experience working in the environmental consulting industry in Australia. After a break from the industry, this candidate is seeking to restart his career within this sector.

Key Areas of Expertise

- Soil sampling
- Excavation validation
- Soil vapour monitoring
- Groundwater monitoring and sampling
- Contractor supervision
- Factual reporting

Professional History

Out-Task Environmental (June 2014 – To date)

Graduate Environmental Scientist

- Field staff for groundwater monitoring events, VIC

C.G.L Construction, Exotic Gardens and Weller Landscapes (March 2009 – 2014)

Apprentice Landscape Gardner

- Maintenance and construction of gardens
- Installation of bluestone and cement paving
- Installation of irrigation systems
- Assistance with garden design

Workpac Group (March 2012 – July 2012)

Contract Worker

- Member of the weed management and re-vegetation team for Thiess Services. Tasks included hand removal of weeds, herbicide spraying, planting of native plant species and general maintenance duties in Melbourne Water wetlands and reserves.

Parsons Brinckerhoff (October 2008 – March 2009)

Graduate Environmental Scientist

- Field staff for groundwater monitoring events (GME)
- Supervising the excavation of contaminated soil in preparation for remediation
- Soil validation of excavation pits
- Production of draft factual GME reports
- Performing daily and weekly tasks on an active Soil Vapour Extraction (SVE) system
- Assisting in the production of V/Line Health and Safety plans and proposals

URS Australia, Melbourne (June 2006 – October 2008)

Graduate Environmental Scientist

- Field staff for Exxon Mobil Champion Road emergency response, Williamstown North, VIC. Tasks included light non aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL) purging and sampling, monitoring passive skimming remediation equipment and utility pit vapour monitoring
- Field staff for Shell white oil pipeline (WOPL) remediation project, Little River, VIC. Tasks included co-ordinating associated GMEs and monitoring passive skimming remediation equipment
- Assistant site supervisor for environmental investigations at retail and distribution sites for ExxonMobil Environmental Services (EMES) and BP Petrochemicals. Tasks included supervision of service clearance and drilling contractors, soil sampling, soil profile logging, borehole installation and soil vapour monitoring
- Field staff for GMEs on operating and decommissioned retail sites for ExxonMobil EMES, BP Petrochemicals and Caltex Australia Petroleum Ltd
- Factual reporting

Education

- Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental), The University of Melbourne (2005)

Training

- 24-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Occupational Health & Safety and 8-hour refresher courses
- Level 1 Workplace First Aid Certificate
- Construction Induction Card)
- ExxonMobil, Health and Safety Loss Prevention System
- Contractor Training, Australian Institute of Petroleum (AIP)
- Victorian boat operator licence with P.W.C endorsement
- Forklift licence Class LF